

:)

Hi there! I'm Alex, a UX Designer & Frontend Developer currently living in sunny Barcelona.

Please, get in touch! →

{ 651 900 655
hello.alexcerozo@gmail.com

About

UX Designer and Frontend Developer who loves what he does, with more than 8 years of experience designing and developing for several clients and companies. I love to travel, videogames, football, room escapes, mountains and fearless people.

Experience

JAN 2017 - PRESENT

alexcerozo.com - UX Designer and Frontend Dev.

- Working as a freelance for several clients.

APR 2016 - NOV 2016

Enfusión - Senior UX Designer and Frontend Dev.

- Web development using different technologies/platforms.
- Online Marketing Campaigns, mainly Landing Pages and Email Marketing design and development.

MAY 2015 - APR 2016

alexcerozo.com - UX Designer and Frontend Dev.

- Working as a freelance for several clients. Mainly Ofertia and Blackwood Seven, among others.

AGO 2014 - APR 2015

Localler - Head of UX Design and Frontend Dev.

- Design and development from scratch until the Minimum Viable Product. Wireframes, prototypes, UX research, design, frontend development and Symfony implementation.

APR 2012 - FEB 2014

BeRepublic - Head of Frontend Development

- Frontend Team Leader, hiring new team members and providing technical leadership within the team, including coaching and mentoring team members.
- Meetings with Art Team Leader and CTO in order to planning all our tasks and goals.

APR 2011 - APR 2012

Grupo Intercom - Designer and Frontend Dev.

- Defining technical tasks and helping issue owners to define some product tasks.

Education

2000 - 2004

University Alicante (Computer Engineering)

Skills

- HTML5 • CSS3 • JavaScript
- Bootstrap • AngularJS • React • NodeJS
- Agile methodologies • Git
- Sketch • Adobe CS • Prototyping tools
- UX Research • UX Analysis

Languages

Español	Nativo
English	Professional competence
Català	Natiu

*If nothing goes left,
go right!*